
May 11, 2020 City Council Agenda   Page 1 of 2 

 
 

City of Lake Geneva, 626 Geneva St, Lake Geneva, WI 53147- 262.248.3673- www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA REGULAR COMMON COUNCIL 

MONDAY, MAY 11, 2020 6:00 P.M. 
LAKE GENEVA CITY HALL; COUNCIL CHAMBERS (MAIN LEVEL) 

 
Members:  

Mayor Charlene Klein, Council President, Rich Hedlund, Council Vice President, John Halverson,  
Alderpersons: Tim Dunn, Mary Jo Fesenmaier, Cindy Flower, Ken Howell, Shari Straube, and Joan Yunker 

 
THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA IS HOLDING ALL MEETINGS VIRTUALLY TO HELP PROTECT OUR COMMUNITY 
FROM THE CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) PANDEMIC. YOU CAN CALL-IN OR WATCH THE MEETING IN SEVERAL 
WAYS:  
 
1. Livestream at the City of Lake Geneva Vimeo Channel found here www.vimeo.com/lakegeneva 
 
2. Television:  Watch live broadcast of the meeting on Spectrum Cable Channel 25 
 
3. Listen to audio via phone: (602) 333-2017 (Long distance rates may apply) (888) 204-5987 (Toll Free)  

Access Code: 9746153 
 
4. You can provide public comment on agenda items by emailing your comments to the City Clerk at 

cityclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com or you may deliver your written comments to the City of Lake Geneva City Hall, 626 
Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI  53147. All written comments must be provided to the City Clerk by 5:00 P.M. on the date 
of the meeting.  All written comments will be read aloud during the agenda item when public comments are allowed during 
the meeting.  

 
CITY HALL WILL NOT BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC DURING THE MEETING.  YOU CAN OBSERVE THE MEETING 
VIA THE ABOVE LISTED COMMUNICATIONS. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Mayor Klein calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderperson Fesenmaier 
 
3. Roll Call 

 
4. Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 

 
a. Next Council Meeting to be held Tuesday, May 26, 2020 due to Memorial Day Holiday 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 

8. Approve the Regular Council Minutes April 27, 2020 Council as prepared and distributed 
 

 

http://www.vimeo.com/lakegeneva
mailto:cityclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com


May 11, 2020 City Council Agenda   Page 2 of 2 

9. CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, Licensing and Regulation on April 8, 2020. Any item listed on the 
consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires no second, is 
not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
a. Agent Change for Kwik Trip Inc d/b/a Kwik Trip #219, to Laura Meinen 
 
b. Original Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage License Application filed by The Farmstand LLC d/b/a The Farm 

Stand, agent, Dan Robers, located at 830 W Main St, Unit C 
 

10. Items removed from the Consent Agenda 
 

11. First Reading of Ordinance 20-03 an ordinance amending Chapter 2, Administration, Article VIII, Emergency 
Government, Section 2-401, Policy and Purpose by adding Subsection (d), enforcement and Penalty relating to the 
Enforcement or Emergency Orders issued by the State of Wisconsin or the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin (FLR 
Committee approved May 5, 2020: Motion by Hedlund to approve, second by Halverson. Motion carried 5-0.) 

 
12. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R36 a resolution to ratify the emergency proclamation approved by 

Chief Executive Officer pertaining to the COVID-19 Pandemic and Declaration of Emergency 
 

13. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R37 a resolution creating the City of Lake Geneva Ad Hoc 
Communications Committee and appointing subsequent committee members 

 
14. Recommendation of the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee of May 5, 2020- Ald. Howell 

 
a. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R35 a resolution authorizing the carryover of 2019 Equipment 

Replacement Funds to the 2020 Equipment Replacement Fund Budget and adjusting assigned/unassigned 
balances for these purchases (FLR Committee approved May 5, 2020: Motion by Halverson to approve, second by Hedlund. Motion 
carried 5-0.) 
 

b. Discussion/Action regarding possible fee reduction/waiver for certain City-issued licenses (FLR Committee approved 
May 5, 2020: Motion by Howell to maintain the current license fee amounts, second by Hedlund. Motion carried 5-0.) 
 

c. Discussion/Acceptance of May 5, 2020 Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee Payment Approval 
Reports 
 

15. Mayoral Appointments 
 
a. Confirming the appointment of Rick Steinberg to the City of Lake Geneva Tree Board with a term expiring May 

1, 2023 
 

16. Adjournment 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 



April 27, 2020 City Council Minutes   Page 1 of 3 

 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA REGULAR COMMON COUNCIL MINUTES 
MONDAY, APRIL 27, 2020 6:00 P.M. 
LAKE GENEVA CITY HALL; COUNCIL CHAMBERS (MAIN LEVEL) 
 
Members:  Mayor Charlene Klein, Council President, Rich Hedlund, Council Vice President, John Halverson,  
Alderpersons: Tim Dunn, Mary Jo Fesenmaier, Cindy Flower, Ken Howell, Shari Straube, and Joan Yunker 
 

 
Mayor Klein called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m. 
 
Alderperson Yunker led the Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Roll Call 
Present: Yunker, Howell, Dunn, Straube, Fesenmaier, Flower & Hedlund 
Absent: None 
 
Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 
 
Drinking Water Week 2020 Proclamation 
Mayor Klein proclaimed the week of May 3 through May 9, as Drinking Water Week 2020. 
 
Presentation by Lake Geneva Fire & Police Department regarding COVID-19 
Lt. Ed Gritzner gave an update about how the Police Department is handling the COVID-19 pandemic. He stated that the 
way calls are handled has changed, whereas most calls are handled over the phone if they can, but if they need to 
encounter the public, they maintain social distancing. More cleaning has been implemented and although there has been 
overwhelming outreach from the public they are not allowing outside treats/food. 
Fortunately, there haven’t been any employees that have contracted the virus, however if they do come in contact with 
anyone with the virus they have been quarantined and asked to monitor their symptoms. 
Gritzner stated that any non-compliance issues have been resolved voluntarily. 
 
Fire Chief Peters addressed the Council regarding his department’s efforts during the pandemic. Employees are being 
given screenings per the CDC guidelines. They have had daily meetings with State and County Health along with the 
local hospitals. He stated that the station is closed to visitors and that the floors are bleached twice a day. Any clothing 
that may have been infected is not allowed in the station, as it has been discovered that the virus can be carried in on 
shoes. He added that there is a dedicated ambulance to COVID-19 patients and that modifications have been made to that 
ambulance to aid in cleaning. The department has also implemented birthday drive-bys to bring a smile to those 
celebrating their birthdays at home. He added that there has been an increase in the tests available and that County Health 
Department  is encouraging people to get tested.  
  
Re-consider business from previous meeting 
None 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 
items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
Bruce Bennett; Spoke in opposition of the proposed rate increase. 
 
Sean Payne; Spoke in favor of the parking kiosks staying off until the 4th of July Holiday. 
 
Roger Wolff; Spoke in opposition of the proposed parking rate increase. 
 
Kevin Flemming; Spoke in favor of the parking kiosks staying off until the 4th of July Holiday. 
 
Terry O’Neill; Spoke in favor of the proposed parking rate increase along with the extended hours of enforcement. 
 
 

 



April 27, 2020 City Council Minutes   Page 2 of 3 

Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
None 
 
Discussion regarding the creation of an Ad Hoc Communications Committee 
Mayor Klein indicated that she would like the City to create an Ad Hoc Committee for the purposes of creating ways to 
better communicate with the residents of Lake Geneva. The Council directed the City Attorney to draft a resolution for 
Council consideration. 
 
Approve the Regular Council Minutes April 14, 2020 Council as prepared and distributed 
Motion by Flower to approve the minutes, second by Yunker. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, Licensing and Regulation on April 21, 2020. Any item listed on the 
consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires no second, is not 
discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 
Event Permit Application filed by the Holy Communion Episcopal Church for the event of Holy Communion Farmer’s 
Market to take place every Thursday in May 2020 through October 2020 from 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. located at 320 Broad 
Street (Applicant is requesting waiver of parking fees for the use of blocked stalls; fee amount is $5,220)  
 
Motion by Howell to approve the consent agenda, second by Halverson. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Items removed from the Consent Agenda 
None 
 
Discussion/Action regarding possible parking rate increase to $2 City-wide and to extend the parking enforcement hours 
to 9:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. 
Parking Manager Elder addressed the Council regarding what the Council had started to consider back in early March. He 
did indicate that the City is looking at ½ million budget gap with the kiosks being shut off. He stated that the current 
kiosks could be turned on in a days’ time. He added that the new kiosks are slated to be put in sometime in May.  
 
Motion by Hedlund to start the paid parking as soon as possible, at the existing rates and enforcement hours and that a 
potential rate increase be brought back for consideration at a later date, second by Flower.  
Straube stated that she is opposed to turning on the parking meters as she feels it would be an incentive to bring tourists to 
the downtown to have free parking.  
Hedlund expressed concerns with not turning on the kiosks, creating a larger budget shortfall and that the gap would fall 
on the tax payers. Flower spoke in favor of the kiosks being turned on, but not in favor of the increase at this time. Flower 
would like to see each department provide a report of what budget items may be eliminated. 
Dunn stated that he is not in favor of a parking increase and that he would like to see the rate be $1 City-wide and to stop 
enforcement at 5 pm.  
Howell stated that he agrees with the motion on the table and is concerned with the City’s budget shortfall. Flower offered 
the idea of having some kind of incentive for people using the app as well. Elder stated that he would need to research if 
that is possible and would have to bring back the information to the Council.  
Attorney Draper stated that the parking was suspended under the previous Mayor’s emergency proclamation and that the 
language should be added to the motion to reflect that. 
Finance Director Hall stated that maybe the best solution is to wait until the former’s Mayor emergency proclamation has 
expired and that would also give the City time to install the new kiosks.   
Motion by Howell to call the question, second by Hedlund. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Clerk Kropf re-read the original motion and carried 6-2, with Flower and Straube voting no. 
 
Recommendation of the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee of April 14, 2020- Ald. Howell 
 
Discussion/Action regarding action concerning VIPLY beach pass app 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
 



April 27, 2020 City Council Minutes   Page 3 of 3 

Discussion/Action regarding an Original “Class B” Regular Intoxicating Liquor & Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage 
License Application filed by Mangiami Italiano LLC d/b/a Cuoco Pazzo Antipasto Bar, agent, Eric Webber, located at 
393 N Edwards Blvd, Lake Geneva, WI (Applicant is requesting the addition of outdoor patio to the premises description) 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding Pay Request #4 from MSI General for the Riviera Restoration project in an amount not to 
exceed $330,321.65 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Flower. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Acceptance of April 14, 2020 Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee Payment Approval Reports 
Motion by Howell to accept second by Flower. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Recommendation of the Planning Commission of April 20, 2020 
 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R32 a resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 
filed by Bruce and Sarah Gold, 2910 Kensington Dr., Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 for a request to utilize the Single-family – 
4 zoning in the Estate Residential – 1 zoning land use for the property located at 10 Hillside Dr. located in the Estate 
Residential - 1 (ER-1) zoning district. Tax Key No. ZLM00033 
Motion by Flower, to approve, second by Dunn. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R33 a resolution authorizing the issuance of a “Limited” Conditional Use 
Permit (CUP) filed by Timothy Reuss, 4262 Dorchester Ave., Gurnee, IL 60031 for a request to utilize the property as a 
Commercial Indoor Lodging land use for the property located at 940 Marshall St. located in the General Business (GB) 
zoning district. Tax Key No. ZRA00030 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Yunker. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R34 a resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 
filed by Ann Esarco, 1051 Mobile St., Lake Geneva for a request to utilize the Single-family – 4 zoning in the Estate 
Residential – 1 zoning land use for the property located at 960 S. Lake Shore Dr. located in the Estate Residential - 1 (ER-
1) zoning district. Tax Key No. ZSY00027 
Motion by Heldund to approve, second by Yunker. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
Mayoral Appointments 
 
Resolution 20-R31 a resolution confirming the Mayor’s Aldermanic and Citizen Appointments to certain Non-Standing 
Committees and Commissions for the City of Lake Geneva 
Clerk Kropf read the list of appointments and re-appointments. 
 
Motion by Howell to approve the appointments without the Tourism Commission as listed in the resolution, second by 
Halverson. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Adjournment 

 
Motion by Fesenmaier to adjourn the meeting, second by Halverson. Motion carried 8-0. The meeting adjourned at 
7:30p.m.  



schedule for Appointment of Agent by corporation r Nonprofit
Organization or Limited Liability Company

Submit to municipal clerk.

All corporationslorganizations or limited liability companies applying for a license to sell lermented malt beverages and/or intoxicrting liquor
musl appoint an agenl. The following queslions must be an*vered by the agenl. The appoiniment must be signed by an officer of the
corpc'ration/organization or one member/manager of a limited liability company and the recommendation made by the proper local of{icial.

I rown

To the governing body ot I Vinage

U citv

The undersigned duly authorized ofiicer/member/manager of KWIK TRIP, rNC.

Lake Geneva
of

- Walworthuounly or

(Registared Name ot Corparetion / Arganizatioa or Limiled Liebility Company)

a cortoorationlorganization or limiled liability company making application for an alcohol beverage license for a premises known as

Kwik Trip 219

locarr:d 11 710 V/illiams St., Lake Geneva, WI53l47

Laura L. Meinenappoints
(Nart€ d Appoinled Agont)

to act for the corporation/organizationllimited liability company with full authority and conlrol of lhe premises and of all business relative

to alc;ohol beverages condusted therein. ls applicant agent presently acting in that capacity or requesting approval lor any corporation/

organization/limited liability company having or applying for a beer and/or liquor license lor any other location in llVisconsin?

I ves f] No lf so, indicate the corporate name(s)/limited liability company(iesi and municrpality(ies).

ls applicant agenl subject to completion of the re3ponsible beverage server training course? [ Ves U Ho

How long immediately prior to making this application has the applicant agent resided continuously in Wsconsin? 4ll mv life' -

For: KXIIK TRIP, INC.
ot Corpo.ation / Aryanhrtian /

By:

/ Membet / Maneger)

Arry person who knoningly provides

$1,000.

information in an application for a license may be required to forfeit not more lhan

ACCEPTANCE BY AGENT

, hereby accept this appointment as agent for the

corporation/organizationllimited liability c.ompany and assume full responsibility for the conduct of all busrness relaiive to alcohol

conducted on lhe premises lor the corporation/organizationflimited liability company

-
APPROVAL OF AGENT BY iiUNICIPAL AUT}IORITY

(Clerk cannq(\ign on behall of ilunicipal Ofiiciel)

I hereby certily that I have checked municipal
the dlaracter, record and reputation are

records. To the best of mY
no objection to the agent

the

Approved on L{:*2!0. ov

A't-tc4 (R.4-1E)

Viilr0c chiea

wloor[in Deplrlminl Q?ffis

Ssro alrulzo wt1 Dffi!3



Submit to municipat clerk.

lndividrrlll Full Narre (ptcesc iiinl)
Meinen Laura Lee

Auxiliary Questionnaire
Alcohol Beverage License Application

which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

The abrrve named individual provides the following information to the licensing authority:

a.1., 
How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? All my life.

i I xave you ever been convicted of any olTenses (other than trafiic unretatel.ii-iiloii;iG|tragd11g1.V viokltion of any federal laws, any Wsconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county
ormunicipality? .....
lf ye,s, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, tilal date and penahy imposed, andlor date, description and
status of charges pending^ gf maft tr{)mis needad, cot tinue on rcversa sl& of this /orm.)

i-] ves

,t -\ , - 

-

I 3.J Are charges for any ofienses presently pending against you (other than trafic unrelated to alcohol beverages)

\r/ for I'iolation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin la\i,s, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or ,/municipality? .. [Ves M*o
lf ye,s, describe Btatus ot charges pending.

4. Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an ofiier, direc{or or agent of a corporation/nonprofit
orgatnization or memberlmanagerlagent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol
beverage iicense or permii? f ves WN,
lf yes, identify. *** "-*?ffi -i:cira;trffi ; ;i w;w:fr n t, ii

5 Oo you hold andlor are you an ofiicer, direc.tor, stoc*holder, agent or employae of any person or corporation or
menrber/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit,
brevuery/rirvinery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin? . l_l Yes d*,
lf yes, identify.

(Nanq olVdtdeub liffi9ca orAnrfiee)

6. Named individual must list in chronological order lasl two employers
F6ploy6/s Name

Marurices Delavan, Wl
€mdoy.d FIm

5114
Io

8114

Rue 21 Lake Geneva, W
Employsd Frcm

9t13
To

14t16

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigped states that each of the above questions has
been truthfully answered to the best of the knowledge ol the signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregorng
application; that the applicant has read and made a complele answer to each queslion, end that the answem in each inslance are true and
coned. The undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wsconsin Statutes shall be void, and
under penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false siaternenls and affdayits in conneclion with this applica-

named individual provides the following information as a person lvho iE (ctpck onaJ:

[l Apolying for an alcohol beverage license as an indlvidual.

fl A nrember of a partnerthip which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

A11103 (R /-18)

ffi egent ot Kwik Trio. tnc.*, 1

tion' Anv person wrro knorinsrv provides mararia*v farse infprmarion on 

T "?xffi" 
i.rr, il , 

""', 
, 
-

X
,/ \l

/ \ (slon lur! o, Alrncd fildivtdusl)t ', Laura L, Meinen

k

Wrconsin osstmrnt of F3viru?



Laura Meinen

has met all &dning rrguircnrcnts and sucecssfirlty complctcd the above coursa and/orcxarn-

Ccrtifrcuion Nurnber: SL I 05 g?6

Oet* of Complaion: 03t2Si20t0

J*//^*
Autborizsd $ignrtun

SSRVER

Oivcrryr Lwnring lnr
1l0l Arrory Poior Drivc. $uirc 30

Cod$?r*.TX 7t6l

,/ q,

Wisconsin Responsible
Beverage SelNer Training



KwtxTRrn, Legal

nnoxs 608-78r-8g88
rlx 6o8-793-6rzo

16z6 Oak St., P.O. BoxzroT
La Crosse, WI S+6oz

www.kwilrtrip.com
March 31,2020

Ms. Lana Kropf, City Clerk
City of Lake Geneva
626 Geneva St.
Lake Geneva, Wl 53142-1914

RE: Appointment of Agent
Kwik Trip 219
710 Williams St

Dear Lana:

A new manager, Laura Meinen, has been assigned to oversee our Lake Geneva
convenience store. Therefore, we would like to appoint Laura as the agent of the
store.

Enclosed please find the completed Appointment of Agent and Auxiliary
Questionnaire forms along with a $1O.OO check for the administrative fee. I

youl! like to respectfully request that you include this item on the agenda of your
City Council meeting for consideration.

lf you need anything further, please don't hesitate to contact me. I can be
reached at (608)793-6262 or DHafner@kwiktrip.com. Thank you in advance for
your assistance with this matter.

Deanna Hafner
Licensing Agent

Enclosures



CITY OF IAKE C}ENEVA
ALCOHOL TICENSE C:HECKLIST

checklist must be submitted by each appliicant seeking a new
olffikljtr:sq. Inflplete apptications wiil be rejicted.

fZ.u"r,- tApplicanflAgent Name:
Business Name and Address: fl,^
Type of Alcohol License(s) Sought: Fl \r

Applications (4T-106, AT-10, AT-104) may be obtained at City Hall or from the Vgisconsin Department of
Revenue website, httlr/Avww.revenue.wi.erSylSlmS&lS9hd

Liquor License Checklist Page I of 2 Reoision D ate: April 2016

Discuss with City Clerk 1o, arE@esired arcohor
license anC proposeC use.
original Alcohol Beverage R"tait Li"""*@
Thoroughly complete questions 1-t4 and comp,[ete the bor, in the,.rppu,

tior 
"un 

be notarized by the Clerk,s Office.
Auxiliary Questionnaire (AT-103). nr"r."ghb^@
and questions L-6. A copy must bre submiied tor each officer, director,
member, manager and agent of the corporation, LLC, or non-profit
organization. Application(s) can be notarized bv the Clerk,s office.
Agent Schedule (AT-I04). fho.oq;f,ty cornptut ffi
"Acceptance by Agent" section.

$25 publication f.u puyubl" to th.@ffi@
application.

Itgof of completing Responsible Be"er"ge s@
Individuals, partners and agents of corporitionLs and LLC,s must have
successfull5r completed en apprcr,red responsib!.e be.,,erage senzer training
course within the past two years. Does nat appty to indiaiduals who held, ir
zt)ere an agent of a corporation or LLC that held a liquor license within the past

Progf of Residency. Applicants must have "esid@
in fug state prior to the date of application. proof of iesidency couli
include voter registration, motor vehicle regisiratiory drivey's license,
residential lease or purchase agreement, or income tax records. o.fficers,
directors, members or managers of corporations or LLtls are not required {o *rri1
the State residencv requirement.
Proof of wisconsin selley's permit. (hn be a ii,py or a tetter, e-mail or
lvebsite from the state of wisconsin pr:o.,'ing that the applicant is in good
standing for sales tax and lholds a valid seller s
Map of premises. Applicant must submit J *up "r trru p*-ir"+
identifying the building(s), room(s), and/or .[and irea undei nir7h",
control where alcohol beverages will be sold, served, consumed, or
stored. Map does not need to be drawn to scale but should include a
small comp?ss arrow showing which direction is north.

Appticant ",11"



Liquor Licettse Checklist Page 2 of 2 Rellisiort D ate : Apil 20L6

License Fee Receipt:

Date Filed with Clerk:

Publication Fee Receipt: Amount Paid:

Amorrnt Paid:

Date Published in Newspaper:

Date forwarded to Police Chief:

FlR/Council Approval:

License Issued Date: Licerse .l.Jumber:



Originral Alcohol Beverage Retail License Application
(Submit l:o municipal clerk.)

Check one: I lndividual

I Partnership E

For the license period beginn 
^n,51, 

I Zo 
"roing, 

b [aa\24---nm1iwyn 
- 

- ----fii7iyywf-

H;#lit) Gue ("e*,edcTo the Governing Body of the: fl Village of
Vl Citv of

county 
" \U-,-\r^o ot Jt a Ardermanic Dist. No..-

(if required by ordinance)

Limited Liability Company
Corporation/Nonprofi t Organization

An "Auxiliary Questionnaire," Form AT-103, must be completed and attached to this application by each individual applicant,
by each member of a partnershap, and by each officer, director and agent of a corporaiion or nonprofit organization, and by
each member/manager and agent of a limited liability company. List the full name and place of residence of each person.

E Class A liquor (cider

Name (individual / partners give last name, first, middle; corporations / l;miteU tiaUility cornp;nies give registered name)

President / Member Last Name

o*h-<.
(First)

[Lu.r'*"-
(Middle Name)

(_
Vide Pf:eaident / til-ember Last Name

lburr:s
(First)

D",r,=-t
(Middle Name)

rL
Secretary / Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name)

Treasurer / Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name)

Agent Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code)

Directors / lVlanagers Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Oode)

1. rrade r,t^*.1\ll fryvno*aAd Business phone Number Ata:_Ao?- _69ffi=
2" Address or Premises 83n ttrl trlAyf 6rt-., [t "fit C- post orrice & Zip code t-0.X1 hcnWarWl eOWl
3" Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The

applicant must include all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumption, and/or
storalge of alcohol beverages and records. (Alcohol beverages may be sold and stored only on the premises
described.)

5' (a) W'as this premises licensed for the sale of liquor or beer during the past license year? . fJ yes y
(b) lf yes, under what name was license issued?

4T-106 (R. 3-1 9) Wisconsin Oepartment of Revonue

Applicant s Wisconsin Seiler's Permit Number

lfitg - l ozq .+q 11 3z -bz
"'*ffi:44ra+b

rYPE OF LICENSE
REQUESTED

t"cE

I lClassAbeer $

'Class B beer $ tbt)
Class C wine $

Class A liquor d

$ ruia

Class B liouor $

DRerserve Class B liquor
Class B (wine onlv) winerv D

Publication fee I 2-Gn
TOTAL FEE i t2-!

See attached map.



6' ls individual, partners or agent of corporation/limited liability company subject to completion of the responsibte \ /1beverageservertrainingcourseforthislicenseperiod? lfyes,explain ... ..... nyes ffio

7' ls th'e applicant an employe or agent of, or acting on behalf of anyone except the named applicant?lf yes, explain. I ves V*"

8' Does any other alcohol beverage retail licensee or wholesale permittee have any interest in or control of thisbusiness? If yes, explain . . . . n vesfO No

9. (a) ciorporate/timited tiabitity company appticants onty: tnsert state
of registration.

(b) lsl applicant corporation/limited liability company a subsidiary of any other corporation or limited liability
crompan!? lf yes, explain . . . . I Yes 

P*"

(c) Does the corporation, or any officer, director, stockholder or agent or limited liability company, or any
member/manager or agent hold any interest in any other alcohol beverage license or permit in Wisconsin? [ ye
lf yes, explainl ' qurerr( I'vru orly rrrrtirEUt rrr atry olner alconol oeverage llcense or permit in Wisconsin? [ Yes 

P 
*"

10. Does the applicant understand they must register as a Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealer with the federal
government, Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau (TTB) bv filing (TTB form 5630.5d) before bec,innino r -busin,ess?[phonel-Bz7-882-:,2tzl ... ....:...:...........:......:.:':':':'.: \@r", nNo

11. Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Selter's permit? [phone (608) 266-2776] . . . . 1ft v"" n No

.r..*-W-

Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers,
brewerries and brewpubs?. . . .

GARISFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the applicant states that each of the above questions nu, ue"n(rrthfully answered to
il;ti;; ;;; 'oI ;il; il#r;' ffiT ;i, ;;

::1f?:":llf: iPj::,t 
,::f:?,,:^$ 

ly:,::t:-ryfing to law and that the rrghts and responsibirifies conrerreo by the ticense(s), if granted, wiil not be
to another. (lndividuat appticants, or one member of i partnership appticanimust sign; one corporate officer, one ilil;;;;g;i;Lti[; Liabitity
ls must sign') Any lack of access to any portion of a licensed premises during inspe-ction will be deemed a refusal to pr:rmit inspection. Such refusal is

and grounds for revocation of this license.

Nams (Lasl, Title/Member

:*4<-\

BE COMIDLETED BY CLERK

106 (R.3-19)

Yes E No

Date reported to council / board of Clerk / Deputy C|erk
late received and liled with municipal clert( Date provisional license issued

fpte license granled Date license issuod License number issued



Auxiliary Questionnaire
Alcohol Beverage License Application

Submit to municipal clerk.

5\ Name /p/ease pnht)

r:b-eCSlt

whicll is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

fhe abov<> named individual provides the following information to the licensing authority:
1. How long have you continuousry resided in wisconsin prior to this date? 73 \\\L>
2' Have )/ou ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelateo to arconor oerrerag"") fg,r --violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county

,til::f'ffllYo,",oi."r"L ri"r"i"i, *rirl""r,,, in",jr* r"l o"""i,r,*r*"0,;;;;;;0"*.."."n i,.".". 
" " I ves P'lf yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposeci, and/or date, clescription and

status of charges pending. (lf more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.)

3' Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to arcor,or oe,veraleg
for viol'ation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county ormunicipality? :.....:...... [veslf yes, describe status of charges pending.

4.Doyouhold'areyoumakingapplicationfororareyouanom""',@.tlo.,lnonffiit
organiz:ation or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any othel alcohol

'r"r'"T::ffil'"*:o' 
f Yes Mruor

5. Do you hold and/or are you an offcer. director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person on corporation or
memberr/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit,
brewerv/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin? A v* 

)U 
N,

lf yes, identify. __
$ddrrss By W a;deourty) --6. Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers.

Employsr'sr Name

K5 finruo, v Cro, :;:;/fy;fLud^ ET &*k ii,w,7';:l"r lE
*rl 

,
E.mlover's, NEme t

fuzbviE &t^tqf.
Employ€r'sAddres" T

/4?o{ Lnra/nt 17. lAl,, Talq,lrl '" +f zo lor
READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states, that each gf the above questions has
been truthfully answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. ihe signer agree"lhrt he/she is the person named in the foregoing
application; that the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each quesiion, and that the answers in each instance are true and
conect. The undersigned further understands that any license issued contra er 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and
under penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting in connection with this applica-
tion. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this not more than $1,000.

AT-103 (R. 7-18)
Wisconsin Department of RevenrE

application for an alcohol beverage license.



rula

I
2
3,r
5
bt)
bq
/o
//
t7
/3

r
//"
,rt

/r
Zo
2t
?
tu
2r
2r
4.
2?
28
Z?
b

, &irVS 6? I ?to//a/a/r/tt/boq/f ?eEagzy6-

9i,c,)o., b**t
' >ok

o"H*

:

/ue rtL^srio^lo

GA)(.*^*f5

't4
\)
:
v
,I

rft
:t
o
et\
rJ

,I

a

J

t

.t t I

o**...r\t



schedule for Appointment of Agent by corporation / Nonprofit
Organization or Limited Liabitity Gompany

Submit to municipal clerk.

fl1,:?'#J:lli1'1"::::T i'f:?:ll:*,:."T3"1iy^::t:_,1.::prylg j"J , llcense 
tg sgl fermented mart beverases and/or intoxicatins riquor

#i' ffi ;';J ",il;"J "; i Htff ::: ;i ii"JCofnorafinn/nraanizalinn ^r ^h^ -'^hk ^-t^^^^- --

i---'>
The undersigned dulv authorized officer/member/manager o, ,=JEI€, ,= Fr=(}=Lrr6i*hrru>

(Registared Name of corforation @

corporation/organization or one member/manager o[a timited riabitity compfi;;; il;,.ll5i.,ffi;ffiffi" #;: ;ffi:r",J::;HiJ:iIL__lTown i _ , - / !-.oo- GrerfrD county", 
ttr,L)* 

X ,^, on f hTo the governing body of: [__] Vittage of

F.,,,

a corporation/organization or limited liability company ma[lno aoRlication for an alcohol beverage license for a premises known as

appoints tL. ,\i.s'8

:: :l'j::l[.:T:lit,-r1to alcohol beverage agent acting in ihat capacity or requesting approval for any corporation/organization/limited liability company having or applying for a beer andlor liquor license for any other location in wisconsin?

I ves F2{o I so, indicate the corporate name(s)/limited liabitity company(ies) and municipatity(ies).

ls applicant agent subiect to completion of the responsible beverage server training course? ffives [-l ruo
How long immediately prior to making 6q applicatiffias B u,Y 

Ptace of residence tast year 

.t7it

/ Organization / Limited Liabitity Company)

/ Manager)

Any person who knowingly provides materially false information in an application for a license may be required to forfeit not more than
$1,000.

ACCEPTANCE BYAGENT

e(2 I , irereby at;cepi tiris ap,poinirrreni as agerri for iire(Print / Type Agent's Namo)

company and assume full responsibility for the conduct of all business relative to alcohol

For:

By:

corporation/organization/limited liability company.

-^. {\-Jr"

APPROVAL OF AGENT BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
(Clerk cannot sign on behatf of Municipat Officiat)

I hereby certify that I have checked municipal and state criminal records. To the best of my knowledge, with the available information,
the character, record and reputation are satisfactory and I have no objection to the agent ippointed.

Approved on
(Signature of Proper Local Official) (Town Chair, Village President, Police ChieA

by

AT-104 (R.4-18)
Wisonsin Departnenl of Revenue



4t14t2020
Da niel_Robers_ 99457 O 4 1 42O 1 2O4 it jage _1 .igg

Wisconsin
Beverage $el
Training

,Llertification Number: SL l$*S I j

lDale rf Compls.tio*: 04J | 4t?0?0

https://mai l. google.com/mail/u/Ol#inbox?projector= 1

Daniel Robers

Sivcrsys Lcan:irrg, trr*_
I lul drn:w Peiirn []rile" Suitc l0I

Crldsr Pa*' TX 7i{6 ll

1t1

{r1!4rqr11! t1grry!q.1a

$ERVER

I

!



Ordinance 20-03  
 Page 1 of 1 

 

 

ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL   

An ordinance amending Chapter 2, Administration, Article VIII, Emergency Government, Section 
2-401, Policy and Purpose by adding Subsection (d), enforcement and Penalty relating to the 
Enforcement or Emergency Orders issued by the State of Wisconsin or the City of Lake Geneva, 
Wisconsin 

 
Committee 

 
Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee approved May 5, 2020 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-03 First Reading :   
Second Reading : 

May 11, 2020 
May 26, 2020 

 
The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 

1. That Subsection (d), Enforcement and Penalty, is hereby added to Section 2-401, Policy and purpose, 
of ARTICLE VIII, Emergency government, of CHAPTER 2, ADMINISTRATION, which subsection 
reads as follows:   
(d)  Enforcement and penalty.  In order to ensure compliance with the Policy and Purpose of this chapter 
and to enforce any emergency orders duly issued by officials of the state of Wisconsin or the City of 
Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, any person who willfully violates or obstructs the execution of any duly 
issued emergency orders by officials of the state of Wisconsin or the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 
shall be subject to a forfeiture of not less than $500 and no more than $1,000 for each violation.  Each 
day a violation continues shall constitute a separate offense.  The City of Lake Geneva may also seek 
equitable relief, including injunctions to gain compliance with said orders.   

 
2. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage by a majority vote of the members-elect of the 

Common Council and publication/posting as required by law. 
 
Approved by the City of Lake Geneva Common Council on this 26th day of May, 2020. 
 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
  
  Charlene Klein, Mayor   Date 

Attest: 
 

  _____________________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                                                   Date 
 

https://www.ecode360.com/14152030#14152030


 
Resolution 20-R36   Page 1 of 1 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution to Ratify the Emergency Proclamation approved by Chief Executive Officer pertaining to the 
COVID-19 Pandemic and Declaration of Emergency 

 
Committee: 

 
N/A 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-R36 Date: May 11, 2020 

 
WHEREAS, an emergency, namely the COVID-19 Pandemic, has impacted or is anticipated to impact the City of 
Lake Geneva, Wisconsin; and 
  
WHEREAS, because of such emergency conditions, the Governing Body was unable to meet with promptness; and 
  
WHEREAS, pursuant to sections 323.11 and 323.14(4)(b) of the Wisconsin Statutes, Tom Hartz, as the chief 
executive officer of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, proclaimed a state of emergency in effect from March 16, 
2020 until the Council could meet; and 
 
WHEREAS, after the initial Emergency Proclamation of State of Emergency was executed, an Amended, Second, 
Third and Fourth Proclamations of State of Emergency were ratified by the City Council, and 
 
WHEREAS, Mayor Klein was required to adopt Fifth and Sixth Amended Proclamations of State of Emergency 
before the City Council could meet and take action,    
  
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin does hereby 
ratify the Mayor’s Fifth and Sixth Amended Proclamations of State of Emergency due to the COVID-19 Pandemic, 
and  
  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Lake Geneva hereby declares a State of 
Emergency, which continues and extends the powers granted by the Mayor’s written Proclamation dated March 18th, 
2020 as subsequently amended by the Second, Third, Fourth, Fifth, and Sixth Amended Proclamations of State of 
Emergency until superseded or terminated by a resolution of the City Council of the City of Lake Geneva.   
 
Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 11th day of May, 2020. 
 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 
 

Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 
 
 
  

Charlene Klein, Mayor Date 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                           Date 



Fifth Amended Proclamation of State of Emergency
WHEREAS, a novel strain of the coronavirus, namcd COVID-19 has spread throughout
numerous countries including the [Jnited States; and

WHEREAS, the World Health Organization has declared a Public Ilcalth llmergency of
International Concern; and

WIIEREAS, on March 12.2020, Wisconsin (iovernor, Tbny Ilvers issuecl an Executive
order Declaring a declaring a Public l-lealth Emergency in Response 1o thc
COVID I 9 Coronavirus; and

WHEREAS, as of March 18,2020,there were 90 confirmed cases of COVID-19 in the state of
Wisconsin, including in the counties of Irond du Lac" Milwaukee. Dane. Pierce. Racine.
Sheboygan, Walworth. Waukesha and Winnebagol and

WHEREAS, the CDC expects that widespread transmission of COVID-19 in the t-;nited States
will occur, and that in the coming months, most of the U.S. population will be exposed to this
virus; and

WHEREAS, the CDC anticipates that widespread transnrission o1'COVII)-19 could translate
into large numbers of people needing medical care at the same time, causing public health and

healthcare systems to become overloaded, and affecting other critical infra.structure. such as law
enforcement, emergency medical services, and sectors of the transporlatiom industry; and

WHEREAS, there is currently no vaccine to protect against COVID- I 9 and no medications
approved to treat it; instead the best way to prevent infbction is to avoid being exposed to the
virus, which also delays the spread o1'the virus and reduces the impact of disease; and

WHEREAS, the City of [,ake Geneva is lbcused on protecting the health. safety. welfare, and
good order of the Lake Geneva community, including those members at highest risk; and

WIiEREAS, the conditions crcated by these public health emergencics poSC a continuing and
substantial threat to public order, life, health and safoty o1'the citizens of the City of I-ake
Geneva; and



WHEREAS, the City of Lake Geneva, in cooperation with the local, state and f-edleral

governmental entities, desires to take action to prevent exposure to and spre:ad of the COVID-19
coronavirus, and

WHEREAS, because of such emergency conditions, the City Courncil was unablc to meet with
promptness to address the issue irnmediately; and

WHEREAS, these emergency conditions require a proactive response to stop the spread of
COVID-19, including providing support to implement federal, state. and cournty pr.rblic health
operations and recommendations. and

WHEREAS, because the City Council at the regular scheduled r.neeting of lpril 2"7.2020 altered
the Fourth Amended Proclamation of the State of Iimergency datcd April 10.20120 by directing
staffto start collecting parking rates and fees as soon as practical at the current rstes and during
the current enforcement hours, item 15 of the Fourth Amended Proclamatioh rcf the State of
Emergency providing that parking rates and fees be suspended is hereby deleted, and

NOW THEREF-ORU Il' IS ORDFIRF)D pursuant to scctions 323.1t and 323.14(4) of the

WsconsinStatules, the City of Lake Genevahereby declares a local State c,1 Emr:rgency fbrthe
City of Lake Geneva automatically expiring on May 18, 2020 at l1:59 PM, unless extended.

During the State of Emergency, it is hereby ordered that the City of Lake (ieneva will make all
resources available to adopt, implement. and support the actions and recomrnendations of
Federal, State, and County public health agencies, AND IT IS I.'UR"I'HIIR ORDIiRED that the
following be adopted:

1. The Mayor will use her best efforts to meet with the City Administrator and City
Department Heads daily to discuss and coordinate a City rcsponse to new CDC,
Walworth County Health Dcpartmcnt, Statc ol'Wiscorsin COVID-19 inlbrnation.
proclamations, recommendations, and requirements to protect all City residents provided

the conditions allow such meetings.

2. All City meetings will be conducted virtually. 'l'he public will be able to access and
observe all meetings by the communications and technology made available andl posted by the
City Clerk in the agendas for such meetings. The public will nor be allowed into City Hall for
meetings until the State of Emcrgency cxpires, is rescinded or altered by future proclamations by
state, county or municipal authorities.



3' Recommend that whenever in person staf'f rneelings are required, there be created a
"socialization distance" of 6 feet, however staff is encouraged to utilize the technology available
to conduct such meetings virtually.

4. Recommend that all standing committees and the boards and commissions set forth below
conduct meetings virtually and utilized allthe techr-rology and equipment available in the City gall
Council Chambers.

5. All city meetings except for city councir, plan commission, Utility
Commission, Police & Fire Commission and City of Lake Geneva Stanrling Committees be
postponed.

6. Limit City employee non-essential travel to States identifled as positive fbr Sustained
Community Transmission.

7. Recommend that Deparlment Heads adopt procedures to lirnit employees' direct contact
with the public.

8. Encourage all residents of the City of Lake Gencva comply with Governor Evers'

recommendations for maintaining personal health.

9. Release the Security Deposits of all scheduled private and public events at the Riviera
that are cancelled because they will exceed Governor Elvers'public gathering limit of l0
people or any other limits imposed by future emergency orders.

10. Authorize emergency purchases of goods and materials.

I l. Authorize emergency purchases of services.

12. Authorize emergency costs to the labor force.

13. Authorize City personnel to extend the time to renew, apply and pay lor buoys, dinghy
spaces, boat slips, and kayak spaces leased by the City of Lake Geneva to MaLy l,Z0ZO.

14. Authorizethe Mayor to take any further necessary actions to protect the health, safety



andpublic welfare of the ctizens of the City of Lake Geneva in those instances the City
Council is unable to meet with promptness to address any issues requiring, immediate
attention.

15. Authorize Department Heads to utilize personnel within their departments in a manner
that best serves the needs of the public. During this state of emergency. the employees
will be paid their regular pay il'they are required to stay home order circumstances
resulting from the Covid-19 pandemic inch-rding but not limited to mandated self--
quarantines, to care fbr another who is affected by Covid-19 virus, to care for children at
home because of the mandated school closing, or fbr any other reason a person is
required to stay home because of declarations by the state or federal gove rnment in
response to the declared state of emergency.

16. City llall will be closed to the public for all walk-in city business. The City Clerk will
provide means for the public and any vendors to conduct business through the mail,
electronically, or by phone. I1'f'ace to f-ace business is required, appointmelts must be

made with appropriate City personnel.

17. The Lake Geneva l"ire l)epartrnent located at730 Marshall Street will be closed April7,2020
as a polling place in an el'fort to protect the health of our first responders. City Ilall
located at626 Geneva Street will be the sole polling place forAldermanic Districts I, II.
III, and IV for future elections until this emergency proclamation expires or is rescinded by the
City Council.

18. Despite warnings at the state and t-ederal levels, people have consistently been violati,g
Physical distancing recommendations in a number of our public parks. In order to protect
the health, safety, and public welfare of the citizens of the City of Lake Geneva, the Skate
Park, Flat Iron Park, arid Library Park will be closed until this emergency order expires or
is rescinded by the City Council of the City of Lake Geneva.

This Proclamation shall take effect immediately and shall continuc in effect until May lB.ZO20
at 1 1 :59 p.m. or such earlier time as a quorum of the Governing Body corivenes and rescinds the
Proclamation.



Dated this{lth day ofApril,2020

Mayor Charlene Klein

Lana Kropf, City Clerk



Sixth Amended Proclamation of state of Emergency
WHEREAS, a novel strain of the coronavirus, named COVID-19 has spread throughout
numerous countries including the United States; and

WHEREAS, the World Health Organization has declared a Public Health Emergency of
International Concern; and

WHEREAS, on March 12,2020, Wisconsin Governor, Tony Evers issued an Executive
order Declaring a declaring a Public Health Emergency in Response to the

COVID I 9 Coronavirus; and

WHEREAS, as of March 18, 2020,there were 90 confirmed cases of COVID-19 in the state of
Wisconsin, including in the counties of Fond du Lac, Milwaukee, Dane, Pierce, Racine.
Sheboygan, Walworth, Waukesha and Winnebago; and

WHEREAS, the CDC expects that widespread transmission of COVID-19 in the United States

will occur, and that in the coming months, most of the U.S. population vrill be exposed to this
virus; and

WHEREAS, the CDC anticipates that widespread transmission of COVID-19 could translate

into large numbers of people needing medical care at the same time, causing public health and

healthcare systems to become overloaded, and affecting other critical inlrastructure, such as law
enforcement, emergency medical services, and sectors of the transpo(atrion industry; and

WHEREAS, there is currently no vaccine to protect against COVID-19 and no medications
approved to treat it; instead the best way to prevent infection is to avoid being exposed to the

virus, which also delays the spread of the virus and reduces the impact of disease; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lake Geneva is focused on protecting the health, safbty. welfbre, and
good order of the [,ake Geneva commllnity. including those members at highest risk; and

WHEREAS, the conditions created by these public health emergencies pose a continuing and

substantial threat to public order, life, health and safety of the citizens of the City of Lake
Geneva; and



WHEREAS, the City of Lake Geneva, in cooperation with the local, st7te and fbderal
governmental entities, desires to take action to prevent exposure to and spread of the
COVID- I 9 coronavirus, and

WHEREAS, because of such emergency conditions, the City Council vyas unable to meet with
promptness to address the issue immediately; and

WHEREAS, these emergency conditions require a proactive rcsponse t,o stop the spread of
COVID-19, including providing support to implement federal. state, ancl county public health
operations and recommendations" and

WHEREAS, because the City Council at the regular scheduled meeting of April 27. ZO2O

altered the Fourth Amended Proclamation of the State of Emergency dated April 10, 2OZ0by
directing staff to start collecting parking rates and fees as soon as practical at the current rates

and during the current enforcement hours, item l5 of the Fourth Amen,Ced Proclamation of the
State of Emergency providing that parking rates and fees be suspended is hereby deleted, and

NOW THEREFORE IT IS ORDERED pursuant to sections 323.11 and 323.14(4) of the
Wisconsin Statutes, the City of Lake Geneva hereby declares a local State of Emergency for the
City of Lake Geneva automatically expiring on May 26th.2020 at l1:59 PM, unless extended.

During the State of Emergency, it is hereby ordered that the City of l.al.le Geneva will make all
resources available to adopt, implement, and support the actions and recrlmmendations of
Federal, State, and County public health agencies, AND IT IS FURTHIIR ORDERED that the
following be adopted:

I ' The Mayor will use her best efforls to meet with the City'Administrator and City
Department Heads daily to discuss and coordinate a City response to nerv CDC,
Walworth County Health Department, State of-Wisconsin COVID-19 inlbrmation.
proclamations, recommendations, and requirements to protect all City residents provided
the conditions allow such meetings.

2. All City meetings will be conducted virtually. The public will be able to access and

observe all meetings by the communications and technology made available and posted by the
City Clerk in the agendas lor such meetings. 'l'he public will not be allowed into City Hall for
meetings until the State of Emergency expires, is rescinded or altered by future proclamations
by state, county or municipal authorities.



3' Recommend that whenever in person staff meetings are required, there be created a
"socialization distance" of 6 feet, however staff is encouraged to, utilize the technology
available to conduct such meetings virtually.

4' Recommend that all standing committees and the boards and commissions set fbrth below
conduct meetings virtually and utilized all the technologlr and equipment available in the City
Hall Council Chambers.

5. All city meetings except for city council, plan commission, Utility
Commission, Police & Firc Commission and City of Lake Gencva Sitanding Committees be
postponed.

6' Limit City employee non-essential travel to States identiified as positi.ve for Sustained
Community Transmi ssion.

7' Recommend that Department Heads adopt procedures to limit employess'direct contact
with the public.

8. Encourage all residents of the City of Lake Geneva comply with Governor Evers,
recommendations for maintaining personal health.

9' Release the Security Deposits of all scheduled private anLd public everrts at the Riviera
that are cancelled because they will exceed Governor Evers' public gathr:ring limit of l0
people or any other limits imposed by future emergency orrjers.

10. Authorize emergency purchases of goods and materials,

I I . Authorize emergency purchases of services.

12. Authorize emergency costs to the labor force.

l3' Authorize City personnel to extend the time to renew. apply and pay lor buoys, dinghy
spaces, boat slips, and kayak spaces leased by the city of [,ake Geneva to May I . 2020.

14' Authorize the Mayor to take any further necessary actions to protect the health, saf-ety



and public welfare of the ctizens of the City of Lake Geneva in those instances the City
Council is unable to meet with promptness to address any issues requiring immediate
attention.

15. Authorize Department Heads to utilize personnel within their departments in a manner
that best serves the needs of the public. During this state of emergency, the employees
will be paid their regular pay if they are required to stay home order circumstances
resulting from the Covid-19 pandemic including but not limited to mandated self'-
quarantines, to care for another who is affected by Covid-19 virus, to care for children at
home because of the mandated school closing, or for any other reason a person is
required to stay home because of declarations by the state or federal goyernment in
response to the declarcd state of emergency.

16. City Hall will be closed to the public for all walk-in city business. l'lhe City Clerk will
provide means for the public and any vendors to conduct business through the mail.
electronically, or by phone. If face to face business is required, appointments must be

made with appropriate City personnel.

17. The Lake Geneva Fire Department located at 730 Marshall Streer will be closed April 7,
2020 as a polling place in an effort to protect the health olour first responders. City Hall
located at 626 Geneva Street will be the sole polling place for Aldermanic Districts I, II,
III, and IV for future elections until this emergency proclamation expires or is rescinded by the
City Council.

18. Despite warnings at the state and federal levels, people have consistently been violating
Physical distancing recommendations in a number of our public parks. In order to protect

the health, safety, and public welfare of the citizens of the City of Lake Geneva, the Skate

Park, Flat Iron Park, arid Library Park will be closed until this emergency order expires or
is rescinded by the City Council of the City of Lake Geneva.

This Proclamation shall take effect immediately and shall continue in effect until May 1l6th,
2020 at 11:59 p.m. or such earlier time as a quorum of the Governing Body convenes and

rescinds the Proclamation.



Dated this 11"' duy of May,2020

''l* 
,{! , ' @)*

Hrtayo$/rarlene Klern

Lana Kropf, City Clerk



 
Resolution 20-R37   Page 1 of 2 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution to creating the City of Lake Geneva Ad Hoc Communications Committee and appointing 
subsequent committee members 

 
Committee: 

 
N/A 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-R37 Date: May 11, 2020 

 
WHEREAS, the Section 2-233 of Article of the City of Lake Geneva Municipal 
Code was created to allow the appointment of Ad Hoc Committees; and 
 
WHEREAS, Ad HOC Committees are established by resolution from time to time as needed by the Mayor with the 
Approval of the Council, and shall terminate automatically six months after their establishment, unless their terms are 
extended by the Council; and 
 
WHEREAS, there is a need to form an Ad Hoc Committee on Communications 
to review, develop and recommend opportunities and systems to provide increased communications to the public with 
respect to city business and opportunities. Goals of the Committee include means to accomplish increased 
communications through existing committee structures or new committees if necessary; taking advantage of new 
technology and products to make communications more efficient and timely; establishment of responsibilities for 
increasing communications and measurements to evaluate the effectiveness of communications; and establish policies 
and procedures to guide future communications by the City to the public;    
 
WHEREAS, Mayor Charlene Klein has requested the composition of this 
committee to be two Aldermen, and three citizens together with input from City staff as required, and 
 
WHEREAS, Mayor Charlene Klein hereby appoints the following people to serve on the ad hoc committee: 
   Alderman Cindy Flower 
   Alderman Mary Jo Fesenmaier 
   Citizen Member – Mary Sibbing 
   Citizen Member – Scott Gelzer 
   Citizen Member – Jay Fairbanks  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that pursuant to City of Lake 
Geneva Municipal Code Section 2-233, The City of Lake Geneva does create Ad Hoc 
Communications Committee composed of the individuals as set forth above and charged with the duties as set forth 
above.   
   
Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 11th day of May, 2020. 
 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 
 

Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 
 
 
  



 
Resolution 20-R37   Page 2 of 2 

Charlene Klein, Mayor Date 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                           Date 



 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution authorizing the carryover of 2019 Equipment Replacement Funds to the 2020 Equipment 
Replacement Fund Budget and adjusting assigned/unassigned balances for these purchases 

 
Committee: 

 
Finance considered on May 5, 2020 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-R35 Date: May 11, 2020 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Lake Geneva Common Council approved the 2019 and 2020 Equipment Replacement 
Budgets for the City of Lake Geneva for equipment purchases to occur during 2019 and 2020, and 
 
WHEREAS, the actual pricing and timing on certain replacement equipment has changed from the  
budgeted assumptions, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Common Council hereby finds and determines that it is necessary, desirable and in the  
best interest of the City of Lake Geneva to amend the 2020 approved budget and carryover the following 
funds from the 2019 budget as follows: 
 
 Increase Acct# 50-22-00-58000  Fire Equip Purchases    $  52,187 
 Increase Acct# 50-00-00-49100 Appl. Prior Yr. Appropriations  $  52,187 
 Decrease Acct#11-00-00-34490 Assigned FB-EMS ACT 102 Prog  $  10,000 
 Increase Acct# 11-00-00-34800 Unassigned Fund Balance   $  10,000 
 
WHEREAS, on May 5, 2020, the City of Lake Geneva, Finance, Licensing and Regulation Committee 
reviewed the proposed budget amendment and found it is in the best interest of the City and recommends 
that the City of Lake Geneva Common Council approve the carryover of $52,187 to the 2020 budget 
and adjust the assigned/unassigned fund balances.  
 
BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva be hereby 
directed and authorized to carryover 2019 funds and amend the 2020 budget as outlined above.  
 
Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 11th day of May, 2020. 
 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
 

 

 

Charlene Klein, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 



 
  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Resolution adopting a 2019 budget amendment authorizing the transfer of funds from the General Fund to the
Equipment Replacement Fund and approving the use of existing Equipment Replacement Funds for the
replacement of a fire vehicle

Committee: Finance considered on November 19, 2019

Fiscal Impact:      Use of Equipment Replacement Funds in the Amount of$ 13, 258.42

File Number:   19- R73 Date:    November 25, 2019

Whereas, the Lake Geneva Common Council approved the 2019 Operating Budget for the General Fund, and

Whereas, the Police and Fire Commission approved the funding of the purchase of a 2020 Ford Interceptor fire vehicle
in the amount of$52, 187 through a transfer of funds between the General Fund and Equipment Replacement Fund and
use of current Equipment Replacement Funds as follows:

Insurance Claim Proceeds Received 16, 908. 58

2% Fire Dues 12, 020.00

EMS ACT 102 Funds 10, 000.00

Equipment Replacement Fund( balance)   13, 258. 42

Whereas, the Finance, Licensing and Regulation Committee approved the request for the transfer of funds between the
General Fund and the Equipment Replacement Fund, and

Therefore be it Resolved, that the Lake Geneva Common Council adopt a budget amendment allowing for the transfer
in the 2019 Operating Budget as follows:

Increase Acct# 11- 10- 00- 59600, Transfer to Equip Replacement 38, 928. 58

Increase Acct# 50- 00- 00- 49400, Transfer from General Fund 38, 928. 58

Now Therefore be it Further Resolved, that the Lake Geneva Common Council approve the use of existing 2019
Equipment Replacement Funds in the amount of$ 13, 258. 42 for the balance due for the new fire vehicle.

Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this
25h

day of November, 2019.

Council Action:       j Adopted Failed Vote U vv

Mayoral Action:     )0 Accept Veto

1/ 2519
T omas Hartz,   ayoror Date

Attest:

11101 t Irk If/ 26l2-0/ /
Lana Kropf, City Clerk Date



 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

LANA C. KROPF 
626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
262.249.4092 • cityclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com 

 
 
Date:  May 11, 2020 
 
To:  City of Lake Geneva Common Council 
 
Re: Agenda Item: Discussion/Possible Action regarding potential license fee 

reduction  
 
 
At the May 5, 2020 Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee discussed the possibility of 
reducing or waiving license fees for certain City-issued licenses. This subject was brought to the 
City’s attention per the request of several local businesses. 
 
Initially, the committee was given the choice of a fee reduction/waiver or a deferment of 
payment. After reviewing Wis. Statute 125.04(8) and conferring with the City Attorney, it was 
determined that the City does not have the ability to defer payments for licenses.  
 
The Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee discussed the possibility of reducing fees to 
State Statute minimums and waiving City regulated license fees. The only alcohol licenses that 
have minimums are: Class A Liquor and Class B Liquor; the minimum allowable fee by statute 
is $50. Tobacco licenses also have a minimum set by State Statute, which is $5.  
 
Most of the City issued licenses will expire on June 30, 2020. Paperwork for most license 
renewals was mailed on April 17, 2020. For the purpose of this memo, “certain city issued 
licenses” will consist of: 

• Amusement Devices 
• Arcade 
• Billiards 
• Bowling Alley 
• Tobacco/Cigarette 
• Class A Beer 
• Class A Liquor 
• Class B Liquor (Regular, Reserve, & Hotel Exemption) 
• Class B Beer 
• Class C Wine  
• Creamery 
• General Business License 
• Massage Establishment 
• Minor Arcade 



 
 
 
 
 

• Operator (Regular) 
• Room Tax 
• Sidewalk Café 
• Taxi Cab Company 
• Taxi Cab Driver 
• Weights & Measures 

 
I have prepared what that reduction to State minimums and waiver of fees would look like for 
the City of Lake Geneva and it would be as follows: 

• Amusement Devices: Fees waived  -$     540.00 
• Arcade: Fees Waived    -$       25.00 
• Billiards: Fees Waived   -$       80.00 
• Bowling Alley: Fees Waived   -$     320.00 
• Tobacco/Cigarette: Minimum Fee Only  -$  1,615.00 
• Class A Beer: Fees Waived   -$  1,800.00 
• Class A Liquor: Minimum Fee Only  -$  8,550.00 
• Class B Liquor: Minimum Fee Only  -$11,700.00 
• Class B Beer: Fees Waived   -$  4,300.00 
• Class C Wine: Fees Waived   -$  1,400.00 
• Creamery: Fees Waived   -$     200.00 
• General Business License: Fees Waived -$13,300.00 
• Massage Establishment: Fees Waived -$     400.00 
• Minor Arcade: Fees Waived   -$     200.00 
• Operator License: Fees Waived  -$27,150.00 
• Room Tax: Fees Waived   -$     520.00 
• Sidewalk Café: Fees Waived   -$  5,040.00 
• Taxi Cab Company: Fees Waived  -$     175.00 
• Taxi Cab Driver: Fees Waived  -$     150.00 
• Weights & Measures: Fees Waived  -$  7,770.00 

 
Total Amount of Waived Fees: $85,235.00 
 
The City has currently received approximately $17,000 in license fee renewals to date. 
 
After discussing this matter along with the City’s current budget gap, the Finance, Licensing, and 
Regulation Committee made motion to maintain the current license amounts. 
 
Any questions on this matter can be directed to the City Clerk by email at 
cityclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com or by phone at 262-249-4092.  
 
Thank you, 

 

mailto:cityclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com





























	0-May 11, 2020 Council Agenda
	City of Lake Geneva regular common council
	Monday, May 11, 2020 6:00 p.m.

	08-April 27, 2020 Council Minutes
	UCity of Lake Geneva regular common council Minutes
	UMonday, April 27, 2020 6:00 p.m.

	09a-Kwik Trip Agent Change- Meinen, Laura
	09b-The Farmstand- Class B Beer
	11-Ordinance 20-03- Amending Chapter 2; Section 2-401- Relating to the Enforcement of Emergency Orders
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	12a-Resolution 20-R36- Ratify the Emergency Proclamation
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	12b-Fifth Amended State of Emergency Proclamation
	12c-Sixth Amended State of Emergency Proclamation
	13-Resolution 20-R37- Creation of the City of Lake Geneva Ad Hoc Communications Committee
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	14aa-Resolution 20-R35   Equipment Replacement Fund Carryover 2
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	14ab-Resolution 19-R73- Transfer of funds from the General Fund to the Equipment Replacement Fund for a new Fire Vehicle- Signed
	14b-Memo- License Fee Reduction- May 11, 2020
	14ca-Prepaid Payment Report- FLR Approved May 5, 2020
	14cb-Regular Payment Report- FLR Approved May 5, 2020



